
From: Ana Minkoff <aminkoff@bhtwp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:12 AM
Subject: FW: BS-X01567-2473320330 // Code/Permits/Special Assessment Research// 611 MOUNTAIN AVE - OPRA 
Request -

As per your OPRA request, please see aƩached. 

There are no liens/violaƟons on this property.

Ana P. Minkoff 
Township Clerk 
Township of Berkeley Heights 
29 Park Avenue 
Berkeley Heights, NJ  07922 
908-464-2700 ext. 2220 
908-464-6081 Fax 
aminkoff@bhtwp.com 

From: CLS <cls@stellaripl.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 1:19 PM 
To: Ana Minkoff <aminkoff@bhtwp.com> 
Subject: BS-X01567-2473320330 // Code/Permits/Special Assessment Research// 611 MOUNTAIN AVE - OPRA Request - 

 

Hello, 

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority. 

We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open and expired permits & Code 
Case or AcƟve Code Lien & Special Assessment Fees Due or Outstanding found for the following property: 

Address: 611 MOUNTAIN AVE BERKELEY HEIGHTS NJ 07922 
Parcel: Block: 2006 Lot: 21 
Owner: DANIELLE DOUCETTE 

Open _______ Expired __________ Closed ________ None ________ 

Open Permit Number: 
Expired Permit Number: 

Code Case Number: 
Code Lien Amount: 


